
/ No./ DBfp lrfudryalag, Dohru, PattaDikhut Road/

HP F6Est DePartment

Dated Frrasprrr, the o f h\ \-o2'<''--

Divisi<mal Forest Officer,

Bilaspnr Forest Division,
DistuBil,aspur, HP

Erecutive Engineer,
Ghumarwin Division,
HPPWD Ghumarwin,
Distt.Bilapsur, HP

Diversion of 3.9705 hectare of forest land in

construction of link road from Padyalag, Dohm,

Kalan, Patta Dikhut Km 0/0 to 6/450 within
Forest Division.

lb3l"l

favour of HPPWD for the

Mar5rani, Chandoh, Dadhol

the jurisdiction of BilasPur

From:

To:

Subject:

Memo,

cited above.

2.

Please refer to your office letter No. 17567 dated 15.L0.2022 on the subject

From the perusal of proposal folder received, it is informed that you have

submitted the reply of IRO Shimla EDS dated 2.O9.2O22 to this office in hard copy. But as

per guidelines/ instruction conveyed vide IRO Shimla letter No. 74.O2.llR}/mise

/2O2L 135L1 dated O1.LO.2O22 (copy enclosed), the Govt of India has directed to uploaded

all the documents of FCA proposals on the online portal and hard copy of these proposals

are not being accepted by IRO Shimla. The proposal folders (4 Nos.) received your office

memo under reference are returned herewith in original.

Encls: As above
Yours faithfullY

D ifi,s{onaY ForlJSt\Otticer, g /
Bilaspur Forest Division, I
Distt. Bilaspur, H.P. 

@lL


